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December 27,2012 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2012-00492 

Enclosed is a memorandum being filed in the case file of the above-referenced 
case. If you wish to make any comments regarding the contents of this informal 
conference memorandum, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter. If you 
have any questions, please call Jeff Shaw of the Commission staff at 502-564-3940. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Main Case File - Case No. 2012-00492 
Application of Big Rivers Electric Corporation for 
Approval to Issue Evidences of Indebtedness 

FROM: p e f f  Shaw, Team Leader 

DATE: December 27,2012 

SUBJECT: December 12,2012 Informal Conference 

A telephonic Informal Conference (“IC”) was held in this case on December 12, 
201 2 at the Commission’s offices. Participants included representatives of Big Rivers 
Electric Corporation (“Big Rivers”), Alcan Primary Products Corp., Kentucky Industrial 
Utility Customers, Inc. (“Intervenors”) and Commission Staff. The attendance list for the 
IC is enclosed with this memorandum. The purpose of the IC was to ascertain the 
extent of the Intervenors’ interest in this case and determine whether discovery on Big 
Rivers’ application would be necessary. 

The Intervenors indicated that their level of interest was sufficient to determine 
that a procedural schedule should be prepared to allow for one round of discovery by 
the Intervenors. It was agreed that the schedule would include the opportunity for the 
Intervenors to file written comments on Big Rivers’ application and permit Big Rivers the 
opportunity to file reply comments. The schedule agreed upon would also provide the 
opportunity for any party to request a formal hearing before the Commission. 

There being no further issues to discuss, the conference was adjourned. 
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